

Resume

Identifying Information

Savannah J. Cymbal
1665 SE Tiffany Club Place, Port St. Lucie, Florida 34952
(772) 302-6862
SavannahCymbal@gmail.com

Objective

After graduating from Indian River State College, I took some time off to go travel the world. Between travels, I have been a shift leader at Cracker Barrel for 5 years. More recently, a chef at Berry Fresh Café, as well as a server at Perkins. I am looking towards a different career outside of the restaurant industry.

Qualifications

Traveled to Asia: South Korea (July 24th-30th, 2019)
Traveled to Europe: Ireland, France, and England (May 15th - June 1st 2019).
Traveled to Europe: Spain, Italy, and Southern France (May 15th - 26th, 2018).
Knowledgeable about food safety, evidenced by working at Cracker Barrel and Berry Fresh Café.
Great at socializing.
Work well independently and as a team member.
Highly organized, able to multitask.
Proven ability to meet deadlines.
Extensive computer application experience using Word, Access, Excel, PowerPoint, and Adobe.
Experienced in swimming/diving, evidenced by three/four summers with the IRCC/IRSC swimming and diving team.
Musically experienced, evidenced by 16 years of playing multiple instruments: piano, trumpet, violin, and guitar.

Education

Indian River State College
3209 Virginia Ave, Fort Pierce, FL 34981
AA in Criminal Justice
Degree in progress GPA: 3.80

Port St. Lucie High School
1201 Jaguar Lane, Port St. Lucie 34952
High School Diploma
Graduated with high honors: May 2017 GPA: 4.2

Palm Pointe Educational Research School

10680 SW Academic Way, Port St Lucie, FL 34987
Elementary / Middle School Graduated: May 2013 GPA: 3.87

Frances K. Sweet Magnet School
1400 Ave Q, Fort Pierce, FL 34950
Elementary School Switched schools within the 3rd grade.

Other Academic Information

Indian River State College Writing Club (September 2018 - April 2019)
National Honor Society (September 2014 – May 2017)
JROTC (August 2013 – May 2017)
Florida American Legion Girls State (June - July 2016)
Florida National History Fair (August 2014 – May 2015)
Port St. Lucie High School Bowling Team (August 2013 – 2014)
Treasure Coast Symphony Orchestra (April 2013 - December 2014)
Swimming and Diving Team (IRCC/IRSC) (March 2006 – February 2010)

Experience

Prep Cook

Lures Riverfront Restaurant LLC
3330 NE Indian River Dr, Jensen Beach, FL 34957
April 14th 2022- May 26th 2023

Prep Cook: Prepped produce, meats, seafood, and made homemade sauces.

Server

Perkins Restaurant and Bakery
9202 S Federal Hwy, Port St. Lucie, FL 34952
December 12th, 2021- May 27th 2022

Server: Greet guests and present them with what they request. (Drinks, appetizers, entrees, desserts).

Grill Cook

Berry Fresh Café
1429 SE Federal Hwy, Stuart, FL 34994
April 14th, 2021- Present

Grill cook: Cooked meats/eggs/vegetables on the grill and plated up orders from servers to hand out to guests.

Hostess / Retail Sales Cashier / Dishwasher / Prep Cook / Grill Cook / Back-up Cook /To-Go Server

Cracker Barrel #500 - 4101 NW Federal Hwy, Jensen Beach, Florida 34957

September 21st, 2017 - May 15th, 2021

Host: Seated people at tables within the dining room, clean/bust tables so the next guests can have clean tables. Make sure guests and employees are content with their environment.

Retail Sales: (Cashier) Checked out customers who were leaving the restaurant or buying items within the store.

Dishwasher: Washed all the kitchen pots and pans as well as the plates/cups/silverware being used in the restaurant.

Prep Cook: Cut up all vegetables/fruits and prepared recipes within a certain time period for the grill line to cook for the customers.

Grill Cook: Cooked meats/eggs/vegetables on the grill and plated up orders from servers to hand out to guests.

Back-up Cook: Prepared biscuits/cornbread while also cooking side dishes; carrots, green beans, mashed potatoes, etc., to prepare grill line for guests orders.

To-Go Server: Took orders from customers over the phone or walk-ins. Placed the orders within the computer for the grill line to cook and then brought the food for the customers.

Volunteer, Babysitting / Dog-sitting / Yard work

Fort Pierce / Port St. Lucie Florida

February 2013- May 2017

Babysitting: Assisted watching people's children. (Ages between 6 months – 10 years old)

Dog-sitting: Watched over people's animals/pets. (Lizards, cats, dogs, etc) Yardwork:

Helped mow other people's yard (mowed yards, trimmed trees, hedge driveways, pulled weeds, etc)

Volunteer, Mustard Seed

Fort Pierce, Florida

May 2013-2015

Volunteered during thanksgiving to create a turkey dinner and deliver them to the less fortunate

Volunteer, Community Music School

Port St. Lucie Civic Center

May 2013-2015

Volunteered to teach new students on learning the violin and how to take care of their instrument.

Volunteer, Treasure Coast Food Bank

Fort Pierce, Florida

June 2010-2013

Volunteered during the summer for the Treasure Coast Food Bank. Within a warehouse organizing/putting food into boxes or putting information into the computer.

Volunteer, Delivering Yellow Papers

Fort Pierce, Florida,

May 2013-2015

Volunteered for two summers to deliver phone books around neighborhoods.

References

Cracker Barrel 500- 4101 NW Federal Hwy, Jensen Beach, FL 34957

Phone number: (772) 692-6934 (ask for a manager)

Perkins Restaurant and Bakery- 9202 S Federal Hwy, Port St. Lucie, FL 34952

Phone number: (772) 337-0617

Berry Fresh Café Stuart- 1429 SE Federal Hwy, Stuart, FL 34994

Phone number: (772) 324-8287 (ask for a manager)

more upon request